

From: [Joshua Ulyatt](#)
To: [Helen Gregory](#)
Subject: RE: EPR/LP3228SK/A002 Teignbridge District Council
Date: 01 October 2025 08:26:09
Attachments: [image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image010.jpg](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.jpg](#)
[image013.jpg](#)
[image014.jpg](#)
[image015.png](#)
[image016.jpg](#)
[image017.png](#)
[image018.gif](#)
[image019.gif](#)
[image020.gif](#)
[image021.gif](#)
[image022.gif](#)
[image023.png](#)
[image024.png](#)

Hi Helen,

Thanks for your email below.

Please see attached declaration approval from the council, I hope this is suffice.

Are you able to confirm receipt of this, thanks a lot.

Regards

Josh

Josh Ulyatt BSc
Consultant

 01606 558833 | 07771 360190

 Josh@oaktree-environmental.co.uk

 [Follow me on LinkedIn](#)



Oaktree Environmental is registered in the UK Company Number 04850754 Lime House, Road Two, Winsford, Cheshire, CW7 3QZ
The information contained within this e-mail, including attachments, is strictly confidential and is for the sole attention of the intended recipient(s) and may also be protected by legislation or copyright. If you have received this message in error, please delete it as unauthorised use may lead to legal action. No liability is accepted for the improper use of this email. Protected by Sentinel One Agent/WebRoot.

From: Helen Gregory <Helen.Gregory@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2025 11:06
To: Joshua Ulyatt <josh@oaktree-environmental.co.uk>
Subject: EPR/LP3228SK/A002 Teignbridge District Council
Importance: High

Hi Josh

Thank you for your response. With regards to the signatory, if the scheme of delegation is not available, we can also accept written authorisation from the senior officer/director/executive confirming their name/contact details on letterheaded paper and a statement confirming the

named individual can sign the declaration.

Regards

Helen Gregory

Permitting Officer (Waste)

Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer

Environment Agency | National Permitting Service, Birmingham

helen.gregory@environment-agency.gov.uk

External: 0203 02 52709 | Internal: 32709

Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency



Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click [NPS Survey](#)

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.